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August 28, 1931

Dear Mr, Gresham: \}/

In Rg: Loan No, 2129 JD - S, B, Smith

We have your letter of August 26th acknowledging
receipt of two crop and chattel mortgeges which we sent you for
record, You state that the recording fee will be $1.50 for the
two mortgages and 20¢ S. C. revenue stamps.

We are enclosing herewith our check on the National
Loen end Exchange Bank for$l.50 to sover the recording fee. We
are also enclosing a copy of letter of Mr. R. A. Little, Director
of the 8. C. Tex Carmission, License Tax Division, dated August
25, 1931 to Mre J. E. Belser, General Counsel of the Benk, in which
he states that chattel mortgeges to the First Carolinas Joint Stock
Land Bank are exempt from S. C. revenue texXe We will. thank you to
record the two mortgages and return the same t0 us.
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